Leslie R. Swan

Supervisor of Elections
Indian River County

October 29, 2020

The Honorable Susan Adams, Chairwoman

Indian River County Board of County Commissioners
Building A

1801 27" Street

Vero Beach, FL. 32960-3388

Dear Chairman Adams:

Attached is check number 3968 in the amount of $ 46,224.09 which represents funds due to the
Board of County Commissioners for the period ending September 30, 2020, as detailed below:

SOE Fees $ 6,304.55
Candidate Qualifying Fees due to the BOCC $4,526.33
Excess 19/20 Budget $ 35,393.21
TOTAL $ 46,224.09

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me at 226-4705.

Sincerely,
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Leslie Rossway Swan
Supervisor of Elections

CC:
Elissa Nagy, Finance Director
Kristin Daniels, Budget Director
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